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TO: Steve Peters

oR( ANIZATION: CBI Services, LIGO project offices (WA)

Fl X NUMBER: (s09) 3'12-rs82

VOII ]E NUMBER: (sw) 372-234s

DATE: 8t5t96

FROM: Lary Jones

oR( ANIZAf,ION: LIGO Project

Fl X NUMBER: (818) 304-9834

von E NUMBER: (818) 395-2970

REFER TO: LrGO-C961612-00-B

SUBJECT: TIM-019: increased coil bake temperature range

UMBER OF PAGES FAXED INCLUDING THIS COVER SHEET: 3

NOTE: I've attached a copy of Hyspan's leak test fixture sketch.
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TECHNICAL INFORMATION MEMORANDUM
California Institute of TechnologY 1IM _ 019

To Lance Buboltz
contractNo. PC181520

contractol CBI Services. Inc.
Doc. No. LIGO-C961612-00-B

PuRPosE lx Response to RFI/Needs Ust n Cbrification tr Recommendation

RFI21: Coil

The requested
duration of 36
is approved.

vlaterial Bake Temperature Range

:hange in coil material baks temperature (C-CMBSI) from 440C +/- 8C (with a
rours at temperature) to 44y';C +l- l2C (with a duration of 36 hours at lemperature)
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THE CONTRACTOR HAS RECEIVED THIS TECHNICAL
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